

Agriculture producers have available to them many agencies, businesses, and organizations that can provide assistance and information for the farm enterprise. This directory provides an overview of many of these outlets which are located in our area. Also included are resources that you may find helpful.

This directory is being provided as a service of the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. All listings are placed in this directory at the request of the person/business/agency/etc.

It is the sole responsibility of the landowner/producer to enter into contractual agreements with contractors and businesses relative to issues related to the cost of services, starting dates, completion times, liability, etc.

Trade names of commercial products used in this directory are included only for better understanding and clarity. Reference to commercial products or trade names, businesses included, or services listed is made with the understanding that no discrimination is intended and no endorsement by Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service and the Texas A&M University System is implied.

Daily Livestock & Commodity Price
800-252-3407

Texas Department of Public Safety
www.txdps.state.tx.us/
Austin Headquarters
512-424-2000
Concealed Handgun Licensing
800-224-5744
Hunt County
903-453-6916

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department
www.tpwd.state.tx.us/
800-792-1112

Hunt County Game Wardens
Gary Miller, Jr.
903-217-4925
Joshua Bonney
903-456-9578
Trevor Tanner, Wildlife Biologist
903-426-1832
trevor.tanner@tpwd.texas.gov

Texas Wildlife Services
Wildlife Damage Management
Kyle Patterson: 903-450-3369
www.agrilife.org/txwildlifeservices/
210-561-3800

U.S. Department of Agriculture
www.usda.gov/
Farm Services Agency
979-680-5150

Natural Resources Conservation Svc
254-742-9800
Rural Development
254-742-9710

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
www.doi.gov/
817-277-1100

Veterans Land Board
www.glo.state.tx.us/vlb/
800-252-8387

Hunt County Health Dept.
Medical Services
4907 Stonewall, Suite A, Greenville, TX
75401. Ph: (903) 455-4433.
Fx: (903) 455-4956 Hours Monday - Friday
8:00 am - 5:00 pm.

Agencies

Office of Rural Community Affairs

www.orca.state.tx.us/
877-839-2744

Sabine River Authority

<http://www.sratx.org/>
903-598-2216

Greenville Animal Shelter

903-457-2990

Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association

817-332-7065

Homeland Security**Environmental Enforcement**

903-408-4277

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

www.agrilifeextension.tamu.edu
979-845-7800, *Hunt County*
903-455-9885

**Hunt County Health Department
Environmental Services**

Rabies Control, Floodplain Management,
Water Testing Pick Up Location, On-Site
Sewage Program
903-408-4140

**Texas A&M University-Commerce
Agriculture Department**

903-886-5358

Hunt County Sheriff

903-453-6800

Texas Animal Health Commission

www.tahc.texas.gov/
800-550-8242
Regional Office
1400 College St., #133
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482
903-919-3748

Hunt County Trapper

Robert Dunham
903-217-4329

**Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality**

www.tceq.state.tx.us/
800-648-3927
Pollution Cleanup
800-832-8224

Illegal Dumping

1-888-335-DUMP

**Natural Resources Conservation
Agency**

903-455-6212

North Central Texas Illegal Dumping

800-335-DUMP

Texas Department of Agriculture

www.agr.state.tx.us/
800-835-5832

**Regional Household Hazardous Waste
Collection Facility**

903-457-2958

www.ci.greenville.tx.us/hhw

Rural Economic Development

512-936-0273

Finance Authority

512-475-1619

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

Sara Allen, County Extension Agent - Agriculture/NR
slallen@ag.tamu.edu

David Drake, IPM Agent (903-468-3295)
drdrake@ag.tamu.edu

Mary Shockley, County Extension Agent - Family & Community Health
mary.shockley@ag.tamu.edu

Vacant - 4-H Youth Development
hunt4h@ag.tamu.edu

Danelle Mauch - Administrative Assistant
danelle.mauch@ag.tamu.edu

2217 Washington Street

Greenville, TX 75401

Phone: 903-455-9885

Web: hunt.agrilife.org

Email: hunt-tx@ag.tamu.edu

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/HuntAgriLife>

Office hours are 8:00 am to 12:00 pm and 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm.

Local, State, Regional Quick Reference

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service is a branch of the Texas A&M University System which works to educate Texans in the areas of agricultural production, environmental stewardship, horticulture, youth and adult life skills, human capital and leadership and community economic development. This is done through community educational programs, distribution of factual information through brochures, fact sheets, and media outlets, and individual assistance with production questions. Extension provides access to citizens in all 254 Texas counties and works cooperatively with other TAMU parts and external agencies and organizations to achieve its goals.

Farm Service Agency

Kristal Jackson, Hunt County Director

5522 Highway 224

Greenville, TX 75401

Phone: 903-455-6212

Web: www.fsa.usda.gov

The Farm Service Agency is a sub-agency of the United States Department of Agriculture. Formerly known as ASCS, the FSA administers federal farm programs on a county level. To participate in FSA programs, you first need to register owned and leased land, get a unique farm serial number (FSN), and file an annual acreage report. For leased land, you will need to provide a written lease signed by all owners of the property. The production history of the farm as well as its current use will determine program eligibility. To stay informed of available programs, you may provide an email address to begin receiving monthly newsletters. The county office works under the supervision of a County Committee (COC). Hunt County is divided up into three Local Administrative Areas (LAA's), each of which elects a representative to the COC every three years. The COC is responsible for acting on program applications, providing input on local conditions and producer needs, and ensuring the integrity of county program administration. FSA also has loan programs available to assist producers with financing needs. Hunt County is serviced by the farm loan team based out of the Sulphur Springs FSA office. For more information on FSA programs and loans, please visit www.farmers.gov or call the local FSA office.

Natural Resources Conservation Service

Monica Purviance, District Conservationist

Landon Garrett, Soil Conservationist

5522 Highway 224

Greenville, TX 75401

Phone: 903-455-6212 Ext. 3

Web: www.tx.nrcs.usda.gov

Email: monica.purviance@usda.gov or landon.garrett@usda.gov

The Natural Resources Conservation Service is a branch of the United States Department of Agriculture that was established in 1935. Many people knew the agency under the name of the Soil Conservation Service. The NRCS helps farmers and ranchers address their conservation needs and to apply beneficial conservation practices to their land. Some of the most common conservation practices are grass plantings, ponds, terraces, waterways, and grade stabilization structures. The NRCS office also has maps available for viewing concerning the following: flood plains, soils, topography, wetlands, and aerial photos.

Office hours are M-F 8:00 am to 4:30 pm. Office is closed for all Federal Holidays.

PREUNINGER FARMS

Terry Preuninger 469-261-7343
terrypreuninger@hotmail.com
Registered Red Angus bulls, heifers, and steers for show

Taylor-Made Ranch, LLC

Stacy Taylor..... 903-453-1875
TMRsignup@hotmail.com, www.TaylorMadeRanch.com
Registered Polled Hereford calves, cows, pairs, bulls

Pullen Family Farms, LLC

Heather Pullen..... 903-366-9096
pff@eatfromfarms.com
Local meat: Grass fed & Grain finished beef, pork, & chicken

ORGANIC PESTICIDES

Certis Company
www.certisusa.com/home_garden_farm_pest_solutions.htm

PESTICIDE SPRAYERS

GROUND

Robert Winn 903-505-9456

POND STOCKING

Willner Fish Farms 903-883-3976
Fee Fishing, Pond Stocking
<http://www.willnerfishfarms.com>

TREE SERVICE

Arboricultural Systems 972-772-5314
Robert Randall, Certified Arborist 903-485-4771
Stan Randall, Consulting Arboriculturist
www.arboricultural.com

Legacy Tree Service 903-455-1587
..... 903-886-4400

D&G Services 903-662-4544

WILD HOG REMOVAL

Kent Bolsinger 214-876-2910

Hunt County Health Department and Environmental Services

Director: Dr. Gina Rushing
Administrator/Floodplain Admin: David Jones
Environmental Officer: Brittney Cooper

2700 Johnson Street

Greenville, TX 75401

Phone: 903-408-4140

FAX: 903-454-3721

health@huntcountyhealth.com

Hunt County Health Department is divided into two departments. The Environmental Department is located on Johnson Street and the Medical Services Department is located on Stonewall Street.

Medical Services provides services to all citizens in Hunt County and to walk-ins from surrounding counties.

Environmental Services provides services only within Hunt County. Any services provided within a city is through an inter-local agreement with the city.

Medical Services (903-455-4433)

Children and adult immunization, well child exam and physical, TB testing, communicable disease reporting, and health education.

Environmental Services (903-408-4140)

Rabies control, floodplain management, restaurant inspections, public swimming pool inspections, water testing pick up location, on-site sewage program, complaints related to health issues, and nursing home, day care, school, and hospital inspections.

Texas Animal Health Commission

Executive Director: Andy Schwartz, DVM

2105 Kramer Ln., Austin, TX 78758

PO Box 12966, Austin, TX 78711-2966

800-550-8242, 512-719-0700

Permits: 512-719-0777

Premises/Animal I.D.: 512-719-0777

Web: <https://www.tahc.texas.gov/>

General Inquiries: comments@tahc.texas.gov

Regional Office: Director, Hank Hayes, DVM
903-572-1966 (Sulpher Springs)

The Texas Animal Health Commission (TAHC) is a state agency operated by 12 governor appointed commissioners representing all phases of animal agriculture. The agency was founded in 1893 and is currently occupied with livestock disease control and eradication programs for cattle brucellosis, swine brucellosis, cattle tuberculosis, equine infections anemia (EIA or Coggins). TAHC is always on the alert for potential introductions of livestock diseases or pests that are not currently present in Texas or the U.S.A. and, ultimately, has the role of assuring the marketability and mobility of Texas livestock

The mission of the TAHC is the prevention, surveillance, diagnosis, control and eradication of targeted diseases and conditions affecting livestock, and fowl. Some of the targeted diseases have human health implications. These functions contribute to a solid foundation for economic prosperity, while decreasing human health risks for the people of Texas.

Office hours are from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday..

Hunt County is part of TAHC Sulpher Springs Region, office in Sulpher Springs. To contact the Sulpher Springs Region office, please call 903-919-3748.

SPRIGGERS AND SEEDERS

GRASS SEEDERS

Hembree Custom Farm	903-422-3103
Chad Boone	972-658-1459
Danny Christenberry	903-866-2659
	903-583-9513
Fannin SWCD	214-491-0606
Joe Green	214-577-2194
Kyle Strickland	903-583-6062
	214-207-3904

SPRIGGERS AND SEEDERS (CONTINUED)

SEED BED PREPARATION

Hembree Custom Farm	903-422-3103
John McClane	972-998-7027
Kyle Strickland	903-583-6062
	214-207-3904
Ronnie Hart	903-587-2182
	903-450-7609

SPRIGGERS

Hembree Custom Farm	903-422-3103
D.R. Clinard	903-356-3169
	903-217-5658
Danny Hayes	903-456-2677
Jim Russell	903-485-4460
<i>Also a sprig supplier</i>	
Martin Farms	903-886-0962
	903-366-5691
	903-366-2096
Paul David Carr Farms	903-866-2480
<i>Also a sprig supplier</i>	903-348-3070
Smith Farms	972-694-2307
	214-803-7095
Steve Chaney	972-571-7848

APIARIES, BEE REMOVAL, BEEKEEPERS

Home & Hive Monica Walters.....	972-529-8868
Danny & Terri Bowman	903-217-4717
	903-456-0860
	903-662-5049
Dadant Bee Supply	877-632-3268
<i>Beekeeping Supplies & Education</i>	903-784-6145
Hunt County Beekeepers Jay Gilmer	903-455-0817
Texas Bee Wranglers, Clay Lyons.....	903-413-2593
Local Wildflower Honey, Bee and Queen Bee Sales	

TAIS Registered Swarm Removal Service Providers for Hunt Co.

For a list of Registered providers in Hunt County visit:

<https://txbeeinspection.tamu.edu/bee-removal/>

Also:

Texas Beekeepers Association – texasbeekeepers.org

Texas Apiary Inspection Service – txbeeinspection.tamu.edu

The Xerces Society; pollinator research & education - xerces.org

HAY BALING

Hembree Custom Farm	903-422-3103
Anderson Custom Hay Baling	903-243-1782
Park's Custom Hay Baling	972-824-0619
Petty's Custom Hay Baling	903-217-6800

Noble Research Institute

Hugh Aljoe – Director of Producer Relations

Brenna Gaik – Adult Education Assistant

Jim Johnson – Soil & Crops Consultant

Dan Childs – Senior Agriculture Economy Consultant

Caitlin Hebbert – Livestock Consultant

Charles Graham Ph.D – Pecan Specialist

Mike Porter – Wildlife Consultant

2510 Sam Noble Parkway

Ardmore, OK 73402

Phone: 580-223-5810

Web: <https://www.noble.org/>

The Noble Foundation's operational programs focus on agriculture-enhanced methods, practices, and opportunities. Lloyd Noble created the Noble Foundation in 1945 out of his concern about the future of land and farming. Three operating divisions – Agriculture, Forage Improvement, and Plant Biology – carry out this mission of agricultural enhancement and land stewardship.

The Agriculture Division provides free help to regional agricultural producers and other stewards of natural resources to help them achieve their financial, production, and quality of life goals through consultation, education, research, and demonstration. The Division serves a 47-county area within a 100-mile radius of the Noble Foundation's headquarters in Ardmore, which includes both Oklahoma and Texas.

Hunt County Appraisal District

PO Box 1339 - 4801 King Street

Greenville, Texas 75403-1339

(903) 454-3510 - FAX (903) 454-4160

www.hunt-cad.org

Hunt Appraisal District is responsible for appraising all real and business personal property, homestead, and Agriculture Use Valuations.

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Glen Hegar

<https://comptroller.texas.gov/>

Department List with Contact Numbers:

<https://comptroller.texas.gov/about/contact/>

Ag Timber Exemption Information:

<https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/ag-timber/>

The Texas Comptroller's office was originally created by the Texas provisional government in 1835. The Comptroller is the chief steward of the state's finances, acting as tax collector, chief accountant, chief revenue estimator and chief treasurer for all of state government, in addition to administering a number of other programs.

Miscellaneous Services

Texas Department of Agriculture

Commissioner Sid Miller

800-TELLTDA (835-5832) or 512-463-7476,

Regional Office: 1720 Regal Row, Suite 118

Dallas, TX 75235

Phone: 214-631-0265

Web: <https://www.texasagriculture.gov/>

The Texas Department of Agriculture is a governmental agency with headquarters in Austin. It is both a marketing and regulatory agency with responsibilities that range from monitoring gas pumps and scanners to promoting Texas food, fiber, and wine. The agency's functions are divided among support-oriented divisions, program-based divisions and areas concerned with policy and intergovernmental affairs.

The Program Division consists of the following:

- Field Operations - five regional offices and four sub-offices provide marketing and inspection services.
- Marketing and Agribusiness Development - Promoting sales of raw and processed agricultural commodities, livestock and agricultural products.
- Pesticide Programs - Administers federal and state pesticide laws, provides laboratory testing services, and pesticide applicator training and licensing.
- Producer Services - Includes market information, ag statistics, guidance in ethics and safety issues and the Family Land Heritage Program Regulatory Programs: Texas Cooperative Inspection Program, Agri-Systems, Seed Quality, Weights and Measures, and Commodities.

Texas Forest Service

District Forester, Kelby Wolf
204 N Greer Blvd, Pittsburg, TX 75686
903-856-7181
kwolf@tfs.tamu.edu
To Report Arson or Theft: 1-800-364-3470
Web: <https://tfsweb.tamu.edu/>

Texas A&M Forest Service conserves and protects the resources of the Lone Star State.

Conserving Texas' trees and forests, the state agency helps property owners maintain land and natural resources to ensure forestlands remain productive and healthy not only for the environment, but for generations of Texans to come.

TFS is also one of the lead agencies for incident management in the state. From the initial response to ongoing recovery, the agency strives to protect Texas from wildfire and other types of disasters. TFS does this by not only fighting wildfire and responding to incidents, but also by building capacity and increasing public awareness about community protection and wildfire prevention.

In partnership with other agencies, local government and fire departments, TFS provides programs to aid communities across the state and resources to actively protect themselves and their properties.

Hobby Horse Acres

Loretta Shuler, Owner
PO Box 276
Celeste, TX 75423
Phone: 903-568-4349 or 903-568-4389

Offers horse breeding, training, lessons or instructions for children and adults, from beginning to advanced riders. Locates horses for prospective buyers; Appaloosa, Quarter, Grade, children's ponies. Owner is a two-time World Champion PGRA barrel racer who holds a AQHA barrel racing title. Directions: 1 mile west on FM 903, off HWY 69, north of Greenville.

North Texas Llamas

Jimmy Dickey
Campbell, TX
Phone: 903-461-1500
Email: jdickey@northtexasllamas.com
Web: www.northtexasllamas.com

One of the largest llama herds in the southwest. Llamas guard livestock, clear brush and make great pets. Will load your new llama or deliver, if needed.

Gaskill Brangus

Dale Gaskill
6649 HWY 34 N
Wolfe City, TX 75496
Phone: 903-496-7574 or 903-450-5018
Email: gaskillbrangus@aol.com

Located in the Webb Hill area; offers purebred registered and commercial Brangus bulls for sale – all ages (primarily 6-12 months). Also has hay for sale.

Greenway Farms

Bob L. Greenway
546 FM 2358
Wolfe City, TX 75496
Phone: 903-496-7385

Registered Simmental (most black), some Limousin (all black); Simmental heifers (show quality) for breeding; show steers available September-December; some cow-calf pairs and bred cows. Farm is located 12 miles north of Greenville on highway 34, west on FM 2358, ¾ miles. Member of American Simmental Association, Texas Simmental Association, East Texas Simmental Association, North Texas Simmental Association, Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association.

Texas A&M Forest Service My Land Management Connector

My Land Management Connector helps you care for your piece of
Web: <https://texasforestinfo.tamu.edu/MyLandManagementConnector/>

My Land Management Connector helps landowners find quality land management service providers who can help them steward their property. By creating an account, landowners have the ability to connect with each other and with service providers directly through the app.

Landowners:

Find and connect with professional service providers who can help you perform economically and ecologically sound management practices on your property to ensure that your piece of Texas stays healthy and productive for years to come.

Are you worried about the expense of having land management services done on your property? Try linking up with neighboring landowners using this app. By collaborating with neighbors on similar services and hiring the same service provider, both parties benefit financially by working together and cutting the service cost per acre.

Service Providers:

Sign up to get the word out about your business and contact landowners who need your land management services..

Texas Water Development Board

1700 N Congress Ave., PO Box 13231
Austin, TX 78711-3231

customer_service@twdb.texas.gov

512-463-7847

FAX 512-475-2053

Water Science and Conservation 512-463-8043

Water Supply and Infrastructure 512-463-8420

Web: <http://www.twdb.texas.gov/index.asp>

The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) is the state's primary water planning and financing agency whose main responsibilities are threefold:

- Collect and disseminate water-related data,
- Plan for the development of the state's water resources, and;
- Administer cost-effective financing programs.

Since 1957, the agency has been charged with planning for the state's water needs. With the passage of Senate Bill 1 during the 75th Texas Legislature, the TWDB has stepped into an even greater leadership role: guiding, enabling and supporting the state's water resources development.

The TWDB's mission is to **provide leadership, planning, financial assistance, information and education for the conservation and responsible development of Water for Texas.** In performing these responsibilities, the TWDB strives to achieve excellence in meeting and exceeding customer expectations and to provide information and services in a highly professional and timely manner. To attain these goals, the TWDB is committed to encouraging customer feedback on products and services provided, and to the continual evaluation of our programs to ensure they meet the needs of our customers.

Crofford Beefmaster

Billie Crofford, Owner

5979 FM 903

Celeste, TX 75423

Phone: 903-450-0823

Registered Beefmaster and calves for sale. Located 4 miles west of HWY 69 north, on FM 903.

Dunbar Creek Ranch

Lee & Jo Ann Greninger, Owners

676 County Road 4115

Campbell, TX 75422

Phone: 903-862-3286

Mobile: 903-413-7015

Email: leegren@hotmail.com

Registered Limousin bulls and heifers. Also, hay for sale.

4B Ranch

Dale & Karen Bennett, Owners

10603 FM 1565

Terrell, TX 75160

Phone: 972-524-9364

Registered or commercial Simmental/Red Brangus/Santa Gertrudis; replacement heifers available for sale. Member of Simmental Association, Red Brangus Association, and Santa Gertrudis Association.

Cole Ranch

Tom Cole, Owner

3099 FM 1564

Greenville, TX 75402

Phone: 903-883-0227

Mobile: 903-450-5688

Registered Beefmaster, bulls, show calves, and pairs for sale. Hay for sale. Member Beefmaster Breeders United (BBU).

**Ag Related
Businesses
and
Services**

**Livestock
Enterprises**

Tractor Supply Company

2703 Traders Road, Greenville, TX 75402

Phone: 903-454-1400

Web: www.tractorsupply.com

Offers fence building and barbed wire materials, feed, pet supplies, lawn tractors, trailers, welding supplies, pest supplies, air compressors and clothing.

Turf Solutions

Brad Cardwell, Owner/Operator

214-641-3727

Web: lonestarturf.com

Programs for healthy, weed & pest free lawns; residential, commercial, athletic field, parks; seasonal herbicide/pesticide/fertilizer; soil analysis; new sod installation

Texas Farm Bureau

5828 Industrial Drive

Greenville, TX 75402

Phone: 903-455-6782

Fax: 903-455-2274

Web: <https://www.txfb-ins.com/>

The Texas Farm Bureau is an organization of over 300,000 member families committed to the advancement of agriculture and prosperity for rural Texas. Members are provided with a wide range of involvement programs, cost-effective services, and an attractive benefit package. Programs include Legislation, Research and Education, Regulatory Activities, Young Farmer and Rancher Leadership, and Youth Programs to name a few. In addition, membership services include Financial Services, Property Protection Program, Group Accidental Death Insurance, Auto Parts Discounts, Gate Sign Program, Car Seat Program, Travel Services, Long Distance Phone Service, Health Insurance, Discount Eye Wear, Dental Plans, Discount Prescription Drug Program, Texas Agricultural Service Company, Sherwin-Williams Discount Program, and Ford

Texas Farm Credit Services

1305 Shannon Road

Sulphur Springs, TX 75482

Phone: 903-885-7608

Web: <https://texasfcs.com/>

Texas Farm Credit Services is a customer-owned credit cooperative operated for farmers and ranchers. Anyone actively engaged in farming or ranching and certain ag-related businesses may be eligible for a TFCS loan. Loans can be made for feed, seed, fertilizer, labor, livestock, poultry, equipment, farm buildings, processing equipment and facilities, trucks, and almost anything directly or indirectly involved in the operation of a farm, ranch or agricultural related business. Loans vary in type to include fixed rate loans, small loan programs, operating loans, intermediate-term loans, rural housing loans, and farm related loans.

Crawford Smith Inc

2210 Lee St. Greenville, TX 75401

Phone: 903-455-1220

Full line supplier of Tires from lawn mowers to farm tractors, cars, & trucks.

Batteries

Cub Cadet Lawn Equipment sales and services.

Also Furniture and appliances.

Pott's Feed Store

119 N Texas St, Emory, TX 75440

Phone: 903-473-2249

Pott's Feed Store is a full service ranching/hardware store.

Hornberger Feed & Pet Supply

509 Katy St. Lone Oak, Texas 75443

903--634-3333

Hornberger's carries: Hay. Livestock, Horse, Dog, Cat, & Poultry Feed.

Fix & Feed

2550 Mangum Street, Commerce, TX 75428

903-886-7917, <https://fixandfeed.com/>

8985 S SH-34, Quinlan, TX 75474

903-356-7917

Offers feed, hardware, power tools, paint, electrical supplies, plumbing supplies, housewares, lawn & garden, and sporting goods.

Open 7 days a week, 7:00 am - 8:00 pm.

Texoma Custom Bailing, LLC

1163 State Road 70 E

Calera, OK 74730

Phone: 580-434-2722

Provides hay for sale at a reasonable price and offers custom bailing. Provides custom bailing on percentage or will pay a negotiated price per bale. Hay specifics: Net wrapped, 4x5 round bales, 1,000 to 1,200 pounds, various types of grass available and delivery available.

A & D Landscape Design and Maintenance

Alvin Blazek

Phone: 903-216-2303

Lawn and landscape services including mowing and spraying for commercial, private individuals, and small acreage. Insured and licensed.

Clear Ranch Ag Services All Natural Liquid Rabbit Tea Fertilizer

903-365-3058

email: clearranch@clearranch.com, web: www.clearranch.com

Boatcycle, Inc.

Ken Hale – Manager
219 N. Van Buren, Henderson, TX 75653
Phone: 800-333-9154, Web: www.boatcycle.com

Complete supply center for all needs for your pond and lake, including for growing trophy Bass and Tilapia for control of certain aquatic vegetation and mosquito suppression.

Custom Wildlife Management Plans

Chuck Jones, MS
Wildlife Biologist

318-243-2157, chuckjones714@gmail.com

Custom wildlife management plans for Texas property owners which will meet the requirements of local appraisal districts and the State Comptroller's Office. Deer, dove, waterfowl, songbirds, turkeys, quail, bats, butterflies, or any other desired species.

D's Diagnostic Services

Denise Rector
PO Box 318 or 204 S. Walnut (for UPS or FedEx), Lehigh, OK 74556
Phone: 800-333-9154
Web: <http://www.ddiagnosticservices.com>

D's Diagnostic Services provide farmers, ranchers, veterinarians, and/or sale barns a quick and easy non-invasive means to assure pregnancy in a fraction of the time to on-site palpate, with practically no risk of unsettling the embryo by physical manipulation. BioPRYN evaluates the blood for a specific protein that indicates pregnancy and has been shown to be 97% accurate.

Northeast Texas Farmers Coop

Collin Kanaman, Manager
3001 Bois D'Arc Street, Greenville, TX 75401
Phone: 903-455-6365
Web: <https://www.netfc.com/>

The Greenville feed mill is home of Sabine Valley Feeds bagged feed division; feed is made fresh right here in Northeast Texas for your livestock! NETFC offer feeds that have the best nutritional value and are cost competitive to make your operation as efficient and cost effective as it can be. On-Staff Nutritionist, Dr. Robert Winn, works with producers to formulate feeds that will minimize costs with maximum results for your herd. Stop by the Farm & Ranch Center to pick up a bag of Sabine Valley Feeds today!

Eagle Hardware Farm & Ranch

4757 Hwy 276 W, Royse City, TX 75189
Phone: 972-635-7878, Fax: 972-635-7980
Email: info@eaglehardwarefarmandranch.com
Web: <http://www.eaglehardwarefarmandranch.com/>

Eagle is a full service ranching/hardware store. Store hours are 8 am – 6pm, Monday through Saturday.

Legacy Ag Credit

303 Connally Street, Sulphur Springs, Texas 75482
Phone: 903-885-0886
amy.rayzor@legacyaca.com

Is part of the national Farm System and provides a reliable source of credit for farmers, ranchers, and more.

East Texas Seed Company

PO Box 569
Tyler, TX 75710-0569
800-888-1371, 903-579-6673, FAX 903-595-0106
<http://easttexasseedcompany.com/>

East Texas Seed Company was formed in 1951. For over sixty-five years the company has served the agricultural seed needs of a region as diversified in farming and ranching as any in the nation. Annual Ryegrass, centipede, deer plot, hybrid pearl millet, bermudagrass, clover, game bird, hybrid sorghum, wheat, oats, and more.

Fairlie Seed Company, LLC

<https://www.ballclover.com/>
903-886-2362

Fairlie Seed Company, LLC not only grows ball clover for commercial seed production, but we also grow it on our own ranches for beef and honey production.

Hay Map

www.haymap.com

Find local hay for sale; sell hay from the barn or straight out of the field the day(s) you're bailing; leave feedback & read buyer and seller reviews; pay sellers using credit cards or Paypal.

Custom Wildlife Management Plans

Chuck Jones, MS
Phone: 318-243-2157
Email: chuckjones714@gmail.com

Lynn Randall

Arboricultural Systems Integration

2287 South FM 549
Rockwall, TX 75032
Phone: 972-772-5314

Client Service: ASIRockwall@aol.com
Website: Arboricultural.com
Staff Arboriculturist: Arborethic@aol.com

Arboricultural Systems Integration identifies both a company and a scientifically based approach to tree, landscape, and turf management. Botanical systems expressing visible symptomology are often treated for only the currently visible problem, such as an insect population increase or pathogenic activity. These often proceed for years without addressing the system imbalance that had pre-disposed the plant to the insect or disease. ASI is one of a very few companies nationwide that search for and discover stress factors seldom recognized, much less identified, by others. When that factor is corrected, disease and insect problems are often solved once and for all, instead of requiring repetitive, environmentally compromising, and expensive annual defensive actions.

Quinlan Animal Clinic

William H. Claxton, D.V.M.
1800 E Quinlan Pkwy
Quinlan, TX 75474
Phone: 903-356-3156
Fax: 903-356-4259

Clinic serves small and large animals. Call for appointment.

Rockwall Equine Center

David Celella, D.V.M.
Dawn Brittain, D.V.M.
9385 CR 2432 (just off 1565 S)
Terrell, TX 75160
Phone: 972-524-6616
Web: rockwallequinecenter.com

This center provides equine services that include cutting edge medical and surgical service. We also provide: portable digital xray, endoscopy, neonatal care, 24 hour intensive care, ultrasonography, full service laboratory, dental, lameness diagnostics, and breeding and digital coggins.

LRR – Livestock Recovery Resources

Robert Kaylor
Phone: 972-971-4812
Web: www.livestockrecoveryresources.com

Service for dead livestock removal needs. Serving North Texas and Southern Oklahoma, seven days a week.

Rafter P Construction

Ryan & Kathryn Neil, Owners
214-455-4145
fruitofthefarmer@gmail.com

www.facebook.com/fruitofthefarmerhomestead

Rafter P Construction is the leading design build contractor across North Texas. Specializing in residential, commercial, and farm & ranch projects. Rafter P Construction excels in ranch construction with custom fencing, barns, stalls, and corrals. Rafter P Construction can also provide pasture maintenance, development, & irrigation to better serve your animals or increase yield on your hay crop.

Hunt County Farm Supply

Brian Fox, Owner
813 W Main, Campbell, TX 75422
903-862-2273, hcfs@netexas.net

Offers equipment for lawn & garden, hay/forage, cutting & shredding, and parts for irrigation systems; Tractors, lawn mowers, farm equipment, construction equipment; Authorized dealer for equipment, parts and service for Bush Hog, Case IH, Great Bend, Kubota, McCormic, Vermeer, and more.

K&L Ag Group

Larry Mynar, Owner
254-366-6594

Dirtwork, land reclaiming, water shed, terraces and consultations.

EAST TEXAS POULTRY LITTER SUPPLIERS

Charles Parker.....Wood County	903-780-5019
Glynn White.....Jasper County	409-384-9075
PF Supplements, Fertilizer, Litter and Lime (Bulk)	409-383-9984

Matt ParkerCamp County	903-855-7017
R.C. PittsRed River County	903-856-6743
Pilgrims	903-676-6102

Sam Sharp.....Nacogdoches County	936-556-0116
Clay Jones.....Nacogdoches County	936-554-8892
John Sparks.....Nacogdoches County	936-554-4291
TX Ag Materials LLC Pollock TX	936-675-1071
	936-652-1322

Clay Pilgrim.....Grayson County	903-767-1628
Ashley Womack.....Grayson County	903-767-5667

Mahard Egg Farm...Prosper, TX	972-346-3074
John Dixon.....Cherokee County	936-554-6713
Paul Dixon.....Cherokee County	936-652-1322

Soil Technology of Texas

Tony Pippin, Owner
5404 FM 36 S, Caddo Mills, TX 75135
Phone: 903-883-2200, or 903-303-4388

Offers mulch, compost, enriched soils, growing mixes, and organic bulk products. Call for service. Will deliver. Open Saturday & Sunday Please call for service

Local Soil Analysis / Testing

Trent Leopold, MSc.
Phone: 903-517-2900
E-Mail: t_leopold@peoplepc.com

Steve's Nursery

4386 TX-34, Greenville, TX 75402
Phone: 903-883-2911

Provide customers with top quality trees, shrubs, perennials, annuals, vegetables, herbs, seeds, organic fertilizers, etc.

Fuller's Nursery

4701 Stonewall St, Greenville, TX 75401
Phone: 972-754-1526

Top quality trees, shrubs, perennials, annuals, vegetables, herbs, seeds, organic fertilizers, etc.